
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 3/31/2012 2:13:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: SF Giant's Opening Day 

What could possibly go wrong! 

On Mar 31,2012, at 1:38 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> FYI 
> 
> From: Dashner, Andrew M 
> Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2012 11:04 AM 
> To: SF Update Redacted 
> Subject: SF Giant's Opening Day 
> 
> All, 
> 
> On Friday, April 13th, the SF Giants have their first regular season home game. We will be initiating the 
Significant Planned Event protocol for this event. This event plan will be very similar prior event plans at AT&T 
such as the 2011 Opening Day, Kraft Fight Hunger Bowl and the 2010 MLB Play-offs. Here are a few of our 
preliminary plans that are underway. 

> 
> Please note that the Redacted 
alternate source 

Sub. The planned completion date is 4/10/12. Redacted 

job is currently underway and will provide AT&T Park with an 
/ This new configuration will eliminate AT&T's sole dependency on 

> 
> Pre-event Actions: 
> 
> * A no-touch is in place on the Redacted for all switching and load transfers (current 
configuration). The no touch order will also be in place on the new alternate feed to AT&T. 

> * Anv new load at load-at-risk conditions will not be scheduled during the event. (The impact of the 
Redacted Bank replacement is being evaluated) 

> * GGDO is reviewing the system for COE items that would impact the reliability and/or restoration of AT&T 
Park. Including SCADA. 

> * The immediate and surrounding areas are currently being inspected by M&C Compliance Inspectors. At 
this point, we have not identified any conditions that put the reliability of AT&T Park at risk. 

> * Any at-risk maintenance conditions will be resolved prior to game day. 
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> * ES&S has initiated customer contact with the Chief Engineer at AT&T. 
> * Our restoration contingency plan will be updated to reflect the potential new configuration at AT&T 
> * I Red I at AT&T was last function tested on 8/11/11. The switch will undergo the 2012 testing in conjunction 
with the I Redacted"! Capacity job. 

> 
> 
> Game Day Actions: 
> 
> • The San Francisco OEC will be activated to monitor the event. Andy Dashner will be the Incident 
Commander 
> 
> • A mobile operator will be stationed at| Redacted ^nd| Redact [Substations during the event. 
> 
> • Restoration personnel will be staged outside of AT&T Park during the event. 
> 
> • An M&C UG crew will be on stand-by during the event. 
> 
> • Substation Electricians will be staged at the ATS during the event. 
> 
> Additional plans and actions will be communicated as the event gets closer. 
> 
> Thanks, 
> Andy Dashner 
> Electric M&C Superintendent 
> San Francisco - Oakland 
> Network/ Underground 
> I Redacted 
> 
> 
> <SFGOD Planned Events Pre Event Checklist.doc> 
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